Dear Harold, e

Thanks for your letter of 7/13 and the »reat news about PM,
Your attempt at enticement virtually had me salivating, for if I
could I'd do anything in my power to help, inel. rewrite. But the
p»roblem is there is just about nothing I can do, at least for a while.
Schoel kee»s me more than busy, and does not let out t1ill 3rd week in
August, at whiech time I hadn't intended to come north. I ean't
commit myself on the end of the summer now because there are too many
uncertainties in my life now to say (incl. situation with parents).

But I am genuinely torm, because I do so much want to helps Also,
this quarter here 1s a drag, classes are a waste of time, and my
motivation has dwindled congiderably as a result. About the only
thinz keeplng me going is my law review work. So it's really killing
me to have sit here up to my neck in work I'm half-interested in doing
when I could be helping you. But I hepe you understand that I'm
halfway into the quarter new and can't drep out.

I assume you plan to print 211 3 PM's in one book, inel. massive
aprendix., It sounds like an enormous veolume! [y personal suggestion
at this date is te leave out PMI and replace it with a very short
condensation of only that which is absolutely necessary te understand
all that follows. The bulk of material is already tremendous, and
I'm afraid eof that the really lmportant stuff might be buried in the
sheer volume of the book. Also, if you recall I sent you a series of notes

. eeneerning errors I found in I & III, and other susgsestions for change.

Have you already made the corrections? There werde some erros that had
to be changed (factual errors). If you ecan't find my notes, I have a
gset of cowpies at home, but not with me here.

I have been able to do some NAA research at the law library twixt'n
tween other things, and have been sending you some things I've found.
It would seem that the kind of basie infe about the test procedures, etec.
could be obbtained from AEC or Gulf Atomie, wossibly threouzh Guinn.
Am I duplicating research Jim has already dene? A lot of what I've
found I virtually stumbled onte, and most of 1t ean be easily located
throush hasic research in a law library. I've alse come across a
few Law Review articles on NAA, which deal mostly with evidenclary
aswecta, but may refer to more autheritative gsourees such as you
desire. On2 citation, offhand, is 37 Hi~zouri Law Rev 306.

Your refer~:nes en furthgr events in latest FOIA sult are toe
vague for me to make much -7 tlimn., Has something new been released
since first rslanze of speetro & NAA? I'm still awfly in the d-rit on
this, as I've still not zotten a copy of your affidavit re spectro.

Keen me posted, and if thers is anythinz I czn do from here,

Just ask and I'11 try to help. Again, I'a really sorry I can't be
up there helnin: you now, because that is where my heart is.
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